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August 20, 2001

Hart Oil & Gas
PO Box 307
Farmington NM 87499

RE: Navajo Tribal 1 C #005, L, S14-T32N-R18W, API 30-045-20251
Dear Sir:

Division records indicate you are the current operator of the above described well. Upon review of our records there has
been no injected volumes reported to the Division after April 1997 as required by Division Rules 1115 and 1120.

Please be advised that Division Rule No. 705.C states that:

Whenever there is a continuous one year period of non-injection into any injection project, storage project, salt water
disposal well, or special purpose injection well, such project or well shall be considered abandoned, and the
authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto.

Please be advised that if your authorization to inject into the subject well has terminated pursuant to Rule 705.C. the Division
may reinstate injection authorization for the well if there is sufficient explanation and/or justification for the non-injection in
your response to this letter.

You are hereby directed to bring this well into compliance with Rule 202 and Rule 705 C. before November 15, 2001.
If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely,

Ao 7 o

Charlie T Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us
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CC: BLM Farmington
Navajo Tribe
cTpP
Well file
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